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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 24, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Susan Hoek, District IV Supervisor
SUBJECT: Certificate of Recognition for the Golden Empire Flying

Association for its work supporting the Nevada County Airport

RECOMMENDATION: Award the attached certificate

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

The Golden Empire Flying Association (GEFA) was incorporated as a non-profit by pilots
and non-pilots on July 10, 1987. Their mission is to promote and help maintain the
Nevada County Airport.

GEFA sponsors the Air Show at the Nevada County Airport and funds raised at the Air
Show provide scholarships to young people to help pay for flying lessons. To date GEFA
has provided over $57,000 in scholarships. GEFA scholarship recipients have been
employed in the aviation industry as Airline Pilots, Aviation Mechanics and Engineers
and Corporate Pilots. The Air Show introduces many Nevada County residences to their
local Airport and the facilities of the Cal FIRE Air Attach Base.

GEFA participates in the maintenance of the Airport grounds and has contributed funds to
purchase equipment. GEFA also designed and financed the airport sign at the intersection
of Brunswick and Loma Rica Roads. Please consider presenting the Certificate of
Recognition to the Golden Empire Flying Association.

Singicrely,

Qs s

Susan K. Hoek
District IV Supervisor
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